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1. Are you able to share any information related to budget or resources allocated for this project. 

 The resources committed to the project will depend on the price and type of proposals received. 
2. What type of visitor data is available from the various sites? Total number of visitors? Location of 

origin? 

 Visitation numbers are available as well as guest books for three out of the four museums that 
include name and often the visitor’s town.  

3. What timeframe (most recent year or a series of years) would CT SHPO like to be used for the 
economic impacts of the programs (section B1 of the RFP)? 

 CT SHPO would like the analysis to build off the last economic impact study conducted in 2011, 
so the timeframe should be 2011 – 2018. The office would also be interested in an estimated 
per year or per dollar impact.  

4. Are the impacts to be broken out by one time and ongoing activities? For example, are there any 
capital investments being made that have one-time effects, in addition to ongoing activities of the 
programs? 

 Yes, we’re looking for both one-time and ongoing impacts.  
5. Will CT SHPO provide all known visitor data with the chosen consultant? 

 See question #2.  
6. If there is CT SHPO visitor data available are there estimates by place of residence that would 

identify in-state and out-of-state visitors? (Surveys or other consultant reports?) 

 See question #2. 
7. Are the case studies chosen by the consultant or in collaboration with CT SHPO  (#5 on p4 of the 

RFP)? 

 In collaboration with CT SHPO, with consultant taking the lead. 
8. Will the metrics for the quality of life and environmental impacts be selected by the consultant or in 

collaboration with CT SHPO? 

 In collaboration with CT SHPO, with consultant taking the lead. 
9. Is there an anticipated budget for this project? 

 See question #1. 
 


